Elam, Marie L

From: Burbridge, Katherine A
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 3:25 PM
To: Elam, Marie L

Cc: Jones, Fredricka
Subject: RE: Intent to Apply Form for FY16 BJA Aduit Drug Court Discretionary Grant Application - Courage to Change

For your files:

OMB has no objection to the department submitting a grant application to the US Department of Justice, Bureau
of Justice Assistance to obtain funding for the Adult Drug Court Program.

Requested funding is $100,000 per year for 3 years for a total request of $300,000. A match is required that is
25% of the total project cost. This calculates to be $100,000 for the 3 year period or $33,333+ per year. Match

amount 1s anticipated to be in-kind. The CFDA is 16.585.

The Department Director can sign off on this application package. Please include this email when you send a
completed submittal for review. The completed application will be placed in Granicus as a delegated item to be

placed on the County Administrator’s Delegated Authority log.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you and good luck with your application.

Katherine Burbridge
Pinellas County Office of Management and Budget

(727) 453-3457

kburbridge@pinellascounty.org

All government correspondence is subject fo the public records law.



